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NTPC BHEL Power Projects Private Limited
{A Joint Venture Company of NTPC & BHE!)
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members
NTPC BHEL Power Projects Pvt. Lid,

Your Directors are pleased to present its Eleventh Annual Report on the business and operations of
the Company along with the Annual Audited Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon for
the year ended March 31, 2019

— PERFORMANCE REVIEW

The financial performance of the Company for the year ended on March 31, 2019 is as under;

{Rs. in Lac)

| Particulars =y | 201819 201718 |

Net Revenue = | 7532 93 13.990.06 |

| Net Revenue Including Other Income = 7592,851) —:147158.385
Profit before depreciation, interest, taxes & prior| (13229.93) (9,193.58)
_period items | = ke ) i
Less : Depreciation = ; 727.34 845.06
Less : Inferest & Finance Charges 213.91 274.72

"Profit/ (loss) before tax ~ {(14171.18) | (10313:36) |
Less: Taxes (incl deferred taxes} (2738.40) (3259.04)
Add: Total Comprehensive Income 0.36 {19.68)

 Profit/ (loss) After Tax Sl TA(1d432740) (7074.00) |
Add : Balance brought forward from the previous year (7967.07) (893.07)
Balance available for appropriation A (19399 49) (7967.07)

| Balance in P & L A/c to be carried forward i (19399.49) (7967.07).
| Earnings per Share (inRs.) (11.43) (7.07)

STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS- OPERATIONAL REVIEW
{a) Manufacturing

The manufacturing plant of your Company has orders worth Rs.33.22 Crore for execution in FY
2018-19. The orders executed during FY 2018-19 are detailed below:

S.No Customer | Executed Value {Rs. in Lac)
1 DCIPS 121.85
=5 2 = 60.05
3 APGENCO 57.54
4 NTPC 19 48
g Driplex 4.20
6 BHEL 1.59
Total 264.71

Your company was having working capital issues and could not move ahead in procuring raw
materials for execution of order worth Rs 23.52 Crerz from M/s BGR. Hence, the order was
returned. M/s DCIPS had reduced the order value by Rs.0.84 Crore to meet their customer
requirements. Another vendor, M/s TPL also short closed their second order to 220 MT with a
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(b}

redustion in order value by Rs. 4 54 Crore. However, the completion of existing orders is under
pProgress

With the execution of orders from M/s TPL, M/s DCIPS and M/s BHEL, your Company has
ganed experience in manufacture of CHP Structures, some of the AHP equipments and
fabricalion of celling girders including assembly besides manufacture and assembly of Clinker
Gnnders and spares in CHP and AHP areas.

Your Company's Board in its 80" Meeling held on 28092018 accorded consent for
approaching the Ministries for seeking approval for winding up of NBPPL. Considering the fact
ihat lhere being no working capital for carrying out operations, besides the decision of NBPPL
Board as-aforementioned, marketing-aclivities were slopped and no furlher manufaciuring
orders were secured since then

Engineering, Procurement & Construction (EPC) Business

) 1x500MW Feroz Gandhi Unchahaar Thermal Power Project {EPC contract awarded
by NTPC on nomination basis) :
The first complete EPC order of 1x500MW Feroze Gandhi Unchahar Thermal Power
Project with an order value of approx. Rs.2219 Crore received in August, 2013 is being
executed by your Company, with completion scheduled by January, 2017. NTPC has
declared this unit commercial from 0000 hours, September 30, 2017. Completion of
balance jobs (mainly of CHP & part of Ash Handling System[Dry Ash, 2 series 0s ASD
pipelines efc]) is in progress and will be done by December 2020, With the available CHP
Interconnection Package made available by NBPPL, the unit is able to generate full
capacity w.e.f September 30, 2017.

i) 1X100 MW CC Power Project of North Eastern Electric Power Corporation Limited
(NEEPCOQ) at Monarchak {contract awarded by BHEL on nomination basis)
The 100 MW Combined Cycle Power Project of NEEPCO Monarchak is being executed
by your Company as EPC {BoP) vendor, which was awarded in February, 2012 with an
order value of Rs.114 Crore. The demobilisation of site is completed and stores are
handed over to BHEL

iil) 16100 MW CC Power Project of Assam Power Generation Corporation Ltd, (APGGL)

at Namrup (contract awarded by BHEL on nomination basis)
The 100 MW Combined Cycle Power Project of APGCL at Namrup, was awarded 1o your

Company for BOP, Civil and E&C works of entire Plant in August, 2009 with an order
value of Rs.199 Crore. NBPPL PO amendment for Rs 41 5 Crore which is agreed by
BHEL Vide MOM dated 25-09-2013 is pending, However, in November 2013, as advised
by APGCL, BHEL terminated the Civil and ME| contract of the Project on NBPPL at Risk &
Cost. MEI work was restored by BHEL/ PSER in November, 2014, i.e. after a total period
loss of 1 year.

The commissioning of unit on combined cycle mode was targeted for March 31, 2018
However, due to damage of gas turbine rotor and load gear box during steam blowing on
November 6, 2017, the same was not achieved. EHEL has sent gas turbine rotor and lecad
gear box to BHEL Hyderabad for repairing which was received at site on June 21, 2018.
The revised target for commissioning was scheduled for November 15, 2018 was also not
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%)

achievable due to collapse of STG Building roof on July 9, 2018 causing damage to steam
turbine and generator.

Rectification of these damages will take further significant time. The revised combined
cycle commissioning date decided by BHEL is January, 2020.

iv) 2X363.26 MW of CC Power Project of ONGC Tripura Power Corporation (OTPC) at
PALATANA (contract awarded by BHEL on nomination basis)
The EPC (BoP) works of 2 Units of 726 MW Combined Cycle Power Projects of OTPC at
Palatana was awarded on NBPPL in FY 2009-10 with an order value of Rs. 187 Crore

The contract closing is under progress

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the end of financial year to which these Financial Statements relate and dale of this report.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year ended

March 31, 2019

DIVIDEND
The Company has not declared any dividend for the FY 2018-19.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
The Company has not transferred any amount to reserves.

HOLDING/SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE COMPANY
The Company does not have any holding, subsidiary or associate Company.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING EXTENSION
The Board of Directors of your Company approved Annual Financial Accounts in its 66™ meeting held

on October 24, 2019. Pursuant to section 143 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Audited Annual
Financial Accounts for Financial Year ending March 31, 2019 along with Auditors’ Report thereon
were submitted to C&AG on October 28, 2019. Due to delay in finalization of Annual Accounts of the
Company, your Company could not convene its Annual General Meeting for FY 2018-19 by
September 30, 2019 and applied to the Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi & Haryana for
extension of period to convene the Annual General Meetlng The Registrar of Companies, vide its
order dated September 20, 2019, accorded its approval for extendlng the period to convene the
Annual General Meeting of the Company for a period of 3 months

ANNUAL RETURN
Pursuant to provisions of Section 92(3) and Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 vide

Companies {Amendment) Act, 2017, copy of Annual Return will be provided shortly on the website of
the Company after conclusion of the Annual General Meeting at www.nbppl.in. However, as a part of
good corporate governance, details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 is

annexed herewith as Annexure-1 and forms part of the Directors Report.
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STATUTORY AUDITORS’ AND THEIR REPORT

Pursuant to provisions of Section 139 (5) & 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Statutory
Auditors of your Company are appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C & AG).
M/s LN Chaudhary and Co., Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the

Company for the Financial Year 2018-19

The Statutory Auditors have submitted their un-qualified report on Oclober 24, 2019 on the Annual
Accounts of the Company which is self explanatory. However, they have drawn attention in audit
report on certain issues under "Emphasis of Matter (EOM)". These EOMs have been adequately

explained in the notes to the Financial Statement of the Company.

REVIEW OF ACCOUNTS BY COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA (C&AG)
Pursuant to section 143 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Comptroller & Audilors General of India
(C&AG) has a right to conduct Supplementary Audit, within 60 days of submission of Statutory
Auditors Report of the Company The Audited Annual Financial Accounts for Financial Year ending
March 31, 2019 along with Auditors' Report thereon were submitled 10 C&AG on October 28, 2019,
The C&AG submitted its report on November 19, 2019 and given NI comments on the Audited
Accounts of the Company for the Financial Year 2018-19, The C&AG Report is enclosed with the
Annual Report as Annexure -2 and forms part of the Directors Report

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS U/S 186
During the year, your Company has not made any investment, given any loan/guarantee or provided
security toc any Body Corporate or Person as covered under section 186.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS / COURTS !/
TRIBUNALS / MINISTRY

There is no such significant and malerial order passed by any of the Regulators/Courts/Tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future. However, as per directive of
your Company’s Board, your Company approached both the Ministries viz. MHI&PE and MoP for
seeking approval for winding up of NBPPL. The Ministry of Power (MoP) vide its letter daled
23082018 advised NTPC to consider buying out stake of BHEL and thereafter decide either to
conlinue it as an in-house EPC arm or close it afler completion of the present work

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES U/S 188

During the year, your Company has not made any contract or arrangement with Related Parties
covered under section 188 of the Companies Act 2013, Hence, information required in Form AOC-2
for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the company with related
parlies referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain
arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto has not been provided

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KMPs
{A) Appointments

Since last Annual General Meeting, the following Directors were inducted on the Board of the
Company:

1. Shri P.P. Yadav (DIN- 06873959), Executive Director (NBG) / BHEL, nominated by BHEL,
was inducted as Part Time Director (Adctional Director) of the Company w.e.f 12.09.2019.
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2. Shri AK. Munda (DIN- 08585874), General Manager (PP&M) / NTPC, nominated by NTPC,
was appointed as Whole Time Directlor (Additional Director) of the Company w.ef
23.10.2019

3. Shri C.K. Mondol (DIN- 08535016), Executive Director (PP&M) and RED (DBF & Hydro)
INTPC, nominated by NTPC, was inducted as Part Time Director {Additional Director) w.e.f.
23.10.201¢8

{B) Cessations
Since last Annual General Meeling, the following Directors ceased to be associated with the
Company:

1. Shri D. Bandyopadhyay ceased to be associated as Director of the Company w.e.f.
31.08,2019 due to change in nomination by BHEL.

2. Shri AN, Goyal ceased to be associated as Director of the Company w.e.f, 30.09.2019 due
to change in nomination by NTPC.

The Board of Directors wishes to place on record their deep appreciation for the valuable
conlribution made by Shri D. Bandyopadhyay and Shri A.N. Goyal as Directors of the Company
during their association with the Company.

BOARD MEETINGS
Pursuant to Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors of the Company met 6 times
during the Financial Year 2018-19 on following dates:

'S.no | Number of Board meeting | Date of Board meeting |

1, 57™ meeting April 10, 2018 '
5% 58" meeting = May 16, 2018

& 59" meeting July 19, 2018

Wizg 60” meeting | September 28, 2018

5 61" meeting December 31, 2018

'6. 62" meeting March 01, 2019

Details of meetings attended by each Director are as follows:

i Name of Director " Board Meeting

i | Mectings held | Meetings attended

Shri Gurdeep Singh (Till 16.07.2018)
Shri S K. Roy

Shri S K. Kassi
| Shri V.P. Singh (Till 22.10.2018)
Shri 8 K. Singh (From 22.11.2018)
Shri D, Bandyopadhyay \
Shri Vinod Choudhary (From 08.08.2018)

Shri J. Govindaswamy
- {From 03.05.2018 till 21.12.2018)
Shri A B, Ravichandran

Shri A.N. Goyal

(o] e} WWISIN|A® D N
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DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Appointment of Independent Direclor is not applicable on your Company, However, as per Arlicles of
Association of the Company, the same are required to be nominated by the Ministries. No nomination
was received from the Ministries.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
As part of good Corperate Governance practice, the Board of your Company has constituted the
Audit Committee. For the FY 2018-19, the Audit Committee comprises the following members:

i

5

6.

Part Time Director nominated by MHI&PE as Chairman of the Committee, Shri V.P. Singh
(till 22.10.2018) and Shri 8.K. Singh (From 22.11 2018)

Part Time Director nominated by BHEL, Shri D. Bandyopadhyay
Part Time Director nominated by NTPC Limited, Shri Vinod Choudhary {from 08.08.2018)

Managing Director, Shri J, Govindaswamy (From 03.05.2018 till 21,12.2018) and Shri A.B,
Ravichandran (From 21.12.2018}

Independent Director, if nominated by MOP
Independent Director, if nominated by MHI&PE

During the year 2018-19, three Audit Commiltee meetings were held on September 28, 2018,
December 31, 2018 and March 01, 2019. Details of meetings attended by the Committee members
are as follows:

' Shri V.P. Singh 1 . 1

Name of Director : Meeting
Meetings held | Meetings attended |

Shri S K. Singh
Shri D. Bandyopadhyay

" Shri Vinod Choudhary

Shri J. Govindaswamy
Shri A B. Ravichandran |

RN Wk
N =KW N

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
For the FY 2018-19, Nomination & Remuneration Committee constituted by your Board, comprises

tha following members:

1

2.

> o & ow

Pa

rt Time Director nominated by Ministry of Power as Chairman, Shri S.K. Kassi

Part time Director nominated by Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprise, Shri V.P.
Singh (till 22 10, 2018) and Shri S K. Singh (from 22.11.2018)

Pa
Pa

rt-Time Director nominated by BHEL, Shri D. Bandyopadhyay
rt-Time Director nominated by NTPC, Shri Vinod Choudhary (from 08.08.2018)

Independent Director, if nominated by MHI&PE

Independent Director, if nominated by MOP
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During the year 2018-19, two meetings of Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held on
September 28, 2018 and March 01, 2018. Details of meetings attended by the Commitlee members

are as follows:

' Name of Director Meeting
- Meetings held__"r".*‘leétings attended

| Shri 8 K. Kassi 2 O .
“Shri V.P. Singh AR TRl |
'Shri § K- Singh 1 i
| Shri D. Bandyopadhyay — — 2

Shri Vinod Choudhary (From 2 2=

08.08.2018) |

FIXED DEPOSITS
As per the provisions of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies

(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, your Company has not accepted any Fixed Deposit during the
year ended March 31, 2018,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Disclosures of particulars as required by the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of
Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, are set out in the Annexure-3 and forms part of the Directors report

PARTICULARS OF EMPLLOYEES

As a part of good corporale govemnance, disclosure of particulars as prescribed under section
197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rule 5 (2) of the Companies (appointment and
remuneration of managerial personnel) rules, 2014 and as amended vide Companies {(appointment
and remuneration of managerial personnel) amendment rules, 2016 are set out in the Annexure-4

and forms part of the Director report.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
Pursuant to provisions of Section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Secretarial

Standards-1, your Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards.

VIGILANCE MECHANISM

As a part of good Corporate Governance and pursuant to provisions of Section 177(9) of the
Companies Act, 2013, your Company has Whistle Blower Policy. The objective of Whistle Blower
Policy is to build and strengthen a culture of transparency and trust in the organization and to provide
employees with a framework/procedure for responsible and secure reporting of improper activities
within the company and to protect employees wishing to raise a concern about improper
activity/serious irregularities within the Company. No complaint has been filed under same during the

year.

COST RECORDS
As per the provisions of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company is

not required to maintain cost records for the FY 2018-19.
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INTERNAL CONTROL & RISK MANAGEMENT

Pursuant to provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company is not required to
appoint Internal Auditors for FY 2018-19. In the opinion of the Board, the existing internal control
framework is adequate and commensurate to the size and nature of the business of the Company
Further, your Company has prepared a Risk Management Policy to deal with potential risks and
contingencies and the same is under approval

The machines installed at manufacturing unit are underutilized; your Company is making its best
efforts in getting orders for its manufacturing unit as well as for its EPC segment. The present
manufacturing orders being of low value and low margin, cannot meet the operational expenses and
depreciation cost Further, current EPC orders under execution by NBPPL are at negative margins.
Hence, for survival of NBPPL, high value orders with sufficient margins are required.

THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE ACT, 2013

Your Company has complied with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and as per Section 4 of the Act, it has constituted
Internal Complaints Committee (ICC} to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment
There was no case or no complaint has been filed under the Act during the year.

CORPORATE SOCIJAL RESPONSIBILITIES {CSR}
Your Company’s Board has constituted CSR Committee comprising following members:

1. Independent Director nominated by MHI&PE as Chairman
2. Managing Director / NBPPL

3. Part time Director nominated by NTPC

4. Whole Time Director nominated by BHEL

5. Independent Director, if nominated by MOP

Your Company has CSR policy also and same is available on the website of the Company at
www nbpslin. Pursuant to provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and amendments
thereof, every company having net worth of Rs.500 Crore or moere or turnover of Rs. 1,000 Crore or
more or net profit of Rs.5 Crore or more during the immediately preceding FY shall constitute the
CSR Committee. Your Company doesn't meet any of the above requirements for FY 2017-18 and
hence, the Commiltee has been kept at abeyance and no expenditure was made in FY 2018-19.

Further, an amount of Rs.5.69 lac (unspent amount carried forward from FY 2016-17} slill remains
unspent due to issues with the cash-flows. The same is carried forward to FY 2019-20.

FRAUD REPORTING
No frauds have been reported by the Statutory Auditors in their report

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuan! to Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors to the best of their

knowledge hereby state and confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanations relating to material departures;
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b} the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the
Company for that period;

c¢) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of ail
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
The Board wishes to place on record its deep appreciation for the support and guidance received

from the Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises, Ministry of Power, its promoters - NTPC
Ltd. and Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd. The Directors also express their graieful thanks to the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India, Statutory Auditor, Internal Auditors, Insurers and Bankers of
the Company

The Board also conveys their gratitude to its valued stakeholders for the support and confidence
reposed by them in the organisation and locks forward to the continuance of this mutually supportive

relationship in future.

The Board also wishes to place on record its appreciation for the efforts and contributions made by
the employees at all levels to ensure that the Company continues to grow and excel

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
NTPC BHEL Power Projects Private Limited

Sd/-
Place: New Delhi (S.K. Roy)
Date : November 26, 2019 Chairman

DIN: 07940997
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Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on March 31, 2019

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014]

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

i)
i)

CIN:
Registration Date:

U40102DL2008PTC177307

28-04-2008
NTPC BHEL Power Projecls Private Limited

i) Name of the Company:
iv)  Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Company Limiled by Shares
v} Address of the Registered office and contact details: — NTPC Bhawan, Core-7,Scope Complex,
7, Instilutional Area, Lodi Road, New Delhi-110003
vi)  Whelher listed company: No

Vi

J Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and
Transfer Agent, if any:

Not Applicable

[1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activilies contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the com

pany shali be stated:-

NIC Code of the

S, No

US|

Construction of Utility Pro;ects; N.EC.

Name and Description of main products'f'semces

Product / service

% to total turnover of the |
company

42209

100 i

{ll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S | Name and Address of he | CIN/GIN |
No. | Company = |

MIL

Holding/ Subsidiary/
| Assoclate

Yaal shares
el

Applicable Section

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Category-wise

Share Holding

_Promoter {A) = )

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the year | %
Shareholders the year Change
e - — =, - | during
Demat Physical Total %of | Demat| Physical | Total |%oftotal| 4o year
total shares |
[ shares A
A. Promoters
1) Indian | —
a)Iindividual/HUF ' = |
biCentral Govt NIL NIL NIL
| clState Govt —d
d)Bodies Corp NIL | 100000000 | 1000000001 100 NIL | 100000000 | 100000000 | 100 NIL
eiBanks/Fl :
HAny Other NIL NIL NrL_
- Sub-lolal {A)-1 NIL | 100000000 | 100000000] 100 NIL | 100000000 | 100000000 | 100 |  NIL |
~2) Foreign 7 |
.| a)individual/HUF
biCentral Gowi
c)State Govt NIL NIL NIL
'diBedies Corp_
e)Banks/Fl
DAny Other
Sub-total (A)-2 NI =, NIL NIL |
Total share- f |
holding of NIL | 100000000 | 100000000 | 100 NIL 100000000 | 100000000 | 100 NiL
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(A){1)+[A){2}

i

---.-—'—

Category of

- No. of Shares held at the beginning of
the year

- No. of Shares held at the end of the year

$0 = "
Change
during

Shareholders
Demat

|

Physical

%of
total
shares

Total

Demat

Physical

Total

eof total

the year
shares

B. Public Shargholding -

| {1} Institutions
a) Mutual Funds
| b) Banks / FI

c} Cenlral Govt

| d) Stale Govi{s} =

&) Venture =
| Capital Funds

fy Insurance

| Companies

Flis

“h) Foreign
‘Venture

Capilal Funds

“|} Others (specify

—p——

AL

s Sl—

NIL

|_Sub -tolal
(B){1}-

Institutions
) Bodies Corp,
{ () Indian
~{ii).Overseas
b}]nd['ﬂl:fuia
DJndIu]dIJaJ

upto W
Lakh
(if) Individu
shareho!ders
hofdrn
nornlnal
share.ca ital
XCESS O
"51‘Lakh
c)Other
|
ub-total

2
oldin

-"-'\.-\. = ._

el

Jll.'.’rhiuj .' [
_“ 3 <

)Non-fa-'-n—--'l [t iten @ v

NIL

i

NI

NIL

NIL

i rf%“. R

='n
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o
: o v el nei
NEF’PL
{ify Shareholding af Promoters
S. | Share | Sharehelding at the beglnnmg of the Shareholding at the end of the year
No | holder's | year
| Name Mo, of % of lotal %of Shares No, of % of total “%of Shares i %
| | Shares Shares Pledged / Shares Shares Pledged / change
of the encumbeared of the encumbered In share
| company to lotal company to lolal holding
shares shares during
|1 % - the year
{1 | NTPC 50000000 £ 50 Ee= - 50000000 50 0 ()
2 ] BHEL 50000000 50 4] 20000000 | 50 0 | 0
—— ["Total | 10[]000-000 I 100 0 100000000 1 100 () l 0

(i) Change in Promaters' Shareholding (please specify, If there is no change)

S. | Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the
No the year year i
No. of shares % of total shares| No.of | % of total shares
: = of the company | shares of the company
At lhe beginning of the year ~ 100000000 100 ' | 100000000 100
2. | Date wise Increasef Decrease in
Promaters Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons for NIL
increase/decrease
(e g allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ '
sweal equity efc)) AT =
3 | Atthe end of the year = 100000000 | 100 | 100000000 | 100

(v} Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other lhan Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

3 Sﬁareholding at the beginning

Cumulative Shéréholding during

of the year the year

% of lotal shares

No. of shares | % of total shares | No of shares , of

|' of the company of the company

S. Particulars

No. |

1. | For each of the Top 10 Shareholders

24 - |l the beginning of the year

3. Date wise Increase/ decrease In
Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for Increase/
decrease (e g, allotment/ fransfer /
bonus/ sweat equity elc ):

4 At the End of the year (or on the date
of separation, if separated during the

year)

NIL NIL

[v} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

53
No.,

Particulars

Cumulative Shareholding during

Shareholding at the beginning
the year

of the vear

1

For Each of
the Directors and KMP

% of total shares of
the company

No. of
shares

% of lolal shares
of the company

No. of
shares

At the beginning of the year

Dale wise Increase/ decrease in
Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e g. allotment/ transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the End of the year (or on the dale

of separation, if separated during the
year)

IL
NIL \
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V. INDEETEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

| S. |-P;rticulars
no

[Py
ey 3 lF 2 ey

NEP PL!

LT ————

|  Secured Loans
excluding deposils

1

—" == =
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

| Unsecured | Deposits |
Loans

Total
Indebtedness

I I} Principal Amaount

i) Interest due but not paid

{ 1ii) Interest accrued but not due

Total {i+i+ii)

NIL

Change in Indebtedness_during the financial year

Addilion

Reduction (including interest paid)

Net Change

indebtedness at the end of the financial

year

NIL

[ 1) Principal Amount

i} Interest due but not paid

| iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

NIL

NIL

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

8. “Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Manager [Shri) =
No. Remuneration J.Govindaswamy A.B. Ravichandran A.N. Goyal
MD/CEO MD { CEQ (From Director {Project) Total Amount
(From 03.05.2018 to 21.12.2018) and {in Rs.)
21.12.2018 Director (Cperations)
1 Gross salary (in Rs ) 23,99,056 34,57,046 68,87,881 1,27,43,983 |
{a) Salary as per
provisions contained
in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act,
1961 |
b) Value of perquisites 21,600 32,400 1,307 55,307
u/s 17(2), Income-tax
Act, 1961
{c) Profits in lieu of
salary under section NIL
17(3), Income-tax Act,
1961
2 Stock Option - Not Applicable
3 Sweat Equity Not Applicable =
e ; Not Applicable
5 Others, please specify NIL
6 Total {A) (inRs) 24,20,656 | 34,89,446 | 68.89,188 | 1,27,99,290
7 Ceiling as per the Act Not Aprlicable

=4
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B. Remuneration to other Directors:

S. Particulars of | - =
INo.|  Remuneration Name of Directors (Smt. f Shri) Tl AT
= = fin Rs.)
' Fee for attending board ==
fcommittee meelings NIL
1 {in Rs) s = |
Commission = Not Applicable
Others, please specify — NIL : =
Total (1)
2. | Other Non- Executive = I ' = -
| Direclors o = % - -
= = B = o= o [=;] |
- = @ © o = =
seiliEimlieagilic) NG ke o
o | = o X
I o v g 2 > 3 |
(&) m | I | |
‘Fee for atlending board NIL T NIL
fcommillee meetings
I
| Commission = NIL NI
Others, please specify ' i NIL NiL 3
Total (2) . NIL | =S N | Lo
{30 [ Total (B)=(142) ~ NIL
4. | Total Managerial i NiL
Remuneration (in Rs.)
!'5 | Overall Ceiling as per the Not Applicable =
| Act
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD
S. | Particulars of Remuneration I Key Managerial Personnel (Ms./ Shri) |
N $S.Krishnan Surbhi Gupta Total
(Chief Financial Officer) (Company {in Rs.)
Secretary)
1. | Gross salary (in Rs.) 30,01,632 | 590,110 |  35.91,742
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17{1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 - —
b) Value of perquisites u/s 17{2), Income- - - 2,08,382
tax Act, 1961 1 2,08,382
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section NIL
17(3), Income-tax Act. 1961 e
2 Stock Opticn : Not Applicable
3. Sweat Equity Not Applicable |
4 Commission -as % of profit Not Applicable
5. Cthers, please specify =; ~NIL =
| 6, | Total (A) (in Rs.) 32,10,014 | 590,110 [ 38,00,124
i3 Ceiling as per the Act = Nct Applicable ]
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
i —T T i Tl —— ke T g e —
Section of the | Brief ‘| Details of Penalty/ | Authority | Appeal made, if
Companies Act Description Punishment/ [RD/NCLT/ any (give Details)
Compounding COURT] .
fees imposed

kPlace: New Delhit SSsas : ! : == (S.K Roy)
Date : November 26, 2019 S .' e Chairman
' . L= d : : ~ DIN: 07940997
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ANNEXURE-3

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FCOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO
(Particulars pursuant to the Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014)

a) Conservation of Energy

(i) Steps taken - No further steps taken.
(i) The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy- Nil
(iii} The capital investment on energy conservation equipment- Nil

b) - Technology Absorption

(i} Efforts made toward technology absorption- Nil

Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import
substitution- Nif

(i) In case of imported technology {imported during last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year)

(a) Details of technology imported- Nil

(b) Year of import = N/A

{c} Whether technology been fully absorbed— N/A

(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place and reasons

thereof— N/A

(ii) Expenditure incurred on Research and development- Nil

¢) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The foreign exchange earned and spent by the Company during the period under review is as

follows:
{Rs. in Lac)

Particulars ' Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Foreign exchange earnings -—-
Foreign exchange spent —

—
e

Sdf-
Place: New Delhi (S.K. Roy)
Date : November 26, 2019 Chairman

DIN: 07940997
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AUDITORS’
REPORT



Tel.: 491 9911017561
E-mail: casunnyjain32@gmail.com
Website: Incan dco.com

LN. CHAUDHARY & CO.

Chartered Accountanis

401-403, 4th Floor, Laxmi Tower, Azadpur, Delhi - 33
Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of M/IS NTPC BHEL FOWER PRCJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financtal statemenis of M/s. NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE
LIMITED. {"the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as. at March 31, 2019 the
Slatement of Profit and Loss (nciuding. Qiher Comprehensive fncome), the Statement of
Changes in Egully 'and the Siatemenl of Cash Flows for the: year ended on thet dale -and &
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanalory Infarmalion {hereinafier
referred 4o as “the landalone financial gtajaments”),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according lo the explanaticns given lo us
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the informalion required by the Comparies
Act, 2013 (“the-Act’) in the manner =0 required and give a true and fair view in conformity witn
the “Indian. Accounting Slandards presciibed under section 133 of the Act read wilth the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (‘Ind AS") and cother
accounting principles generally accepted in india. of the state of affairs of the Company gz =t
March 31, 2018, the profitand total compreheneiva income, changes in equily and |is cash flows
for the year ended on that dais

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audiling (SAs) specified under
seclion 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsitilities undear those standards: are
further described in tha Auditor's Rezponsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Sialements
section of aur repart. We- are independent of the Company in accordancs with the Codé of
Ethics issued by the [nstiule of Chartered Accounlants of India: together with' the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial slatements unaer the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfiled our olher ethical
responsiities.\n accordance: with thess requiremants s the Code. of Eihics. We believe {af=]l
the sudit evidence we have obtained j= sufficient and Appropriaie o provide & basis for aur

oplnion

Emphasis of Matier:-

1. Going Concern Assumption-
The Company Is consistently and continuously incurring losses since the lasl many years

resufling.in complete erosion of-its Capltaf rathar than = negativis capital to the fupe of
s 839448l Lakhs The Business Campany presently is having in hand is also
expected to incur more losses in the future

35




oy

This raises a serious concern over Going Concern Assumption, however, the
management has prepared the financial statements and accounis on Going Concern

basis

DTA/MAT-
The Company has recognized DTA for Rs 8397 45 Lakh up to 31.03.2019 and Bocked

MAT Credit for Rs 62 16 Lakhs as an assel. The realzalion of the fulure economic
benefit of these assets appears uncenain due to the losses incurred so far and also the
expected incurrence of future losses, For the year Company has recognized DTA for Rs
2738 40 Lakhs on losses so incurred howevar as already explained the realizalion of this

is uncerain

Pl

GST Credit-
The Company has recognized GST ITC of Rs,3411 Lakh as an Asset which is INcreased

from the Last year amount It appears that the realizalion or refund of the same is
uncertain-due 1o the nature of business and also the reconciliation of credit S0

recognized with GST Dept is not done

]

4. Note Ne. 33 to the financial stalements which describe the uncertainty related to the
outcome of sales Tax/VAT appeals before various authorties under progress & olher

related parties

5 Note No. 33 (iv) to the financial stalemenis which, describe the uncertainty related to
the outcome of the decision between Company and its 50% Shareholding Company
(BHEL LTD} regarding Namrup Risk and Cost Liabilily of Rs 4511 26 Lakhs where
Rs.3938,77 Lakhs is accounted provisionally (Rs.1929 43 Lakhs in 2015-16, Rs 920.74
Lakhs in 2016-17 & Rs. 862.44 Lakhs in 2017-18 and Rs 226 16 Lakh mn 2018-18) and is
subject to the decision of the high powered committee being appointed in this regard.

6. Neote No. 34 lo the financial statements which, describe the unceriainty related to the
gutcome of the high coln proceedings under progress between the Company-and Mis.

Ramky Infrastructure Limited

7. The company has large outstanding and receivables. However, balance confirmations
and reconciliations are not available with the Company

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matlers.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's board of direciors is responsin:e for the preparation of lhe ather nformation
The cther information comprises the information included” in” the Bosrds. Repord inciuding
Annexures to the Board’s Report but does not include the financial stalements and our audilor's
report thereon

Cur opinion on the financial statements does nol cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusgion thereon.




S

in conneclion wilh our audit of the financial stalements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the olher information is marenalry incons isient
wrtn the-financial statements or our knowledge: obtained durrg the course of our audl ar
otherwies appears to be malenally msstated:

If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a malerial misslatement of
this other formation, we are required to repcrt thal fact We have nothing to report in this

regard
Respansihilities of Management an = [I;.;Hl: Charged with Governance for the Standolono
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect 1o the preparalion of these financlal statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepled in India, including
the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibiiity also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and delecting frauds and clher
irregularities, selection and application of appropriale accounting policies; making judgments
and eslimates hat are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operaiing effectively for ensunng the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the precaration and presentation of the
financral stalements that give a true and fair view and are free from matenial misstatement,

whelher due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matlers related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless managemeni either inlends to liguidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstalement, whelher due to fraud or error and lo issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance Is a high levei of assurance but
fs not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists Misstatements can anse from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to inllugnce Lhe
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial slalements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we excrcise professional judgment and mainlain
professional skepticism throughout the audit We also:

* identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and chtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
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as fraud may Involve: coliusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misreprosentations. or the

override of internal control

« Obtain an understanding of internal conlrol relevant to (he audit in order 1o design audit
procedures that are appropriale in the circumstances Under seclion 143{3}(1} of the Comparnies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whelher the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such

conlrols

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and relaled disclosures made by managementi

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of lhe going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a malerial uncertainty exists
relaled o events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability: ta
continue 2 & going concern. if we conclude that & material uncerainty exisls, we are required to
draw aftention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or. if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion Our conclusions are based on lhe audil
gvidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report, However, future events or condincng

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and conlent of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether ihe financial statements represent the underlying transactions and

events in a manner thal achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and tming of the sudit and signdicant audit findings, Including any slignificant
OElCIENCIES IN nternal control thal we sdentify CIring ouraLwdd

We also provide those charged with governance with a slalement that we have comnplied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, -and o communicate with therm =l
reletionships-and olher matisrs that may reasonably be thought locbear.on oor independance
and where applicable, related safeguards

From the matters communicaled with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these malters in our auditor's report
uniess law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matier or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our fepornt because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public

interest benefits of such communication

Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report} Order, 2016 {"the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the 'Annexure A’, a slatement on thc matters spccified
N paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the exten! applicable
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_ ek iiﬂ_.'_,
8% 2. Weare inncﬁesmg u-ur repnn n larrr:aa m‘ Seghon 143¢5) af tﬁe Act‘ on the basis of su oh'
checks of the books: and records of the Company as we  considered appropriate and

. ar.:::nrﬂmg to-the information and explanations given ta us, in (e "Annexure B on Ihe
. - diretlions antf s—uh dlrru:trnns issued by he Compirolier and Alditor General of fndis.

3 Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: =

a} WE ha'.!ﬁ sar.pghl: and ub!amedeﬂ the information and explanations which to the. bes)

L of our knowledge and balief were nEcezsary for the purposes of our audit
] ) In vur opinicn, proper books of account as required by faw heve been Kept l:r;.n he
‘Company so far as it appears from our e:zrrlnahnn of thnse bnnks
¢} The Balance Shest, (he sialement nIFruf.rl and Loss including: Qther Comprebensive
[ Income, Statement of Changes inEquily ard the Statement of Cash Flow deall with

br 1h|a Repart are in agreement with the remanl beoks of account.

-a'a Cd— ol any + .

= . ,ﬂfﬂif' Imﬁmmﬁ s'!a!amwm mﬁi'-w”m the- Accaunt ng_.*:h_r—_ —
¥ mmdards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the. cﬂmpanﬁs

‘{Accourts) Rutes, 2014,

|
|
|

E;'.I ﬂrr tﬁa ‘basis:of the writlen mmmnta:msumm frr.rm the r:rrreu!urs Ee nn j‘]*—‘t

| . March 2013 laken on record by the Board of Direciars, nione ol the. difeciors i3
' Pdrsqu,aln’ad 29 on 31st March 2018 fram being. 2ppointed a5 & dirsclor m lepms of |
| | _ euﬁgn 184 (2  of the Act. !
) With respect {5 the. ‘adequacy of the rntem"a;.zrrg%érna_ljar-.qpﬁr‘rﬁis wilh re jé'i%éﬁ”‘e':rriq :
: “ﬂ icial statemenis of ihe Company and: the o afing effective T%f ) R

© conlrels refer rﬁaﬁrﬂﬁmhrfﬁé' rLfﬂl"I.ﬁ,' nEre |
@) With respect to the other matters 1o be included in the Audilor's repert in accordaqce

9 wllﬁmﬁxrﬂgujteme of Sec 1970161 of the Ach a5 amended, we remr‘t thal Section
| ' %?..f snot applicable (o a private campany. Hence: rapqrhng as per Section 1 ET{J,E}E:

nok mqurmd‘

i . =
'_ L h) With respect to the other matters to be JncIuded in the Auditor's Report in accordance .

- Igﬁ f the Campanies (Audit and: Hﬂbﬂﬁﬂu s, 2014 in our opin
= SRR 2

ol né{rons grven fous:

orl el 1L D
ere iﬂé} am.gu e re
Protection Fund by the Cc
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Annexure A’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of QOur Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements”,

We report that:

a. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets

b. As explained to us, fixed assels have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification

c. The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company,

ii. As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the
managemenl at reasonable intervals No material discrepancy was noticed on physical
verification of stocks by the management as compared lo book records

The company has not granied loans to parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013

il

In view of the above thus sub-clauses (a),{b) and (c) of the ctause are nol applicable

iv. In respect of loans, investments, guaranlees, and securily, provisions of secticns 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with

v.  The company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under sections 73
to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013

o Vi As per information & explanation given by lhe management, maintenance of cost records
has not been specified by the Cenlral Gevernment under sub-section (1) of section 148

: of the Companies Act, 2013

vii According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statulory dues:

{a) The Company has generally been regular in deposiling undisputed staluiory dues,
including Provident Fund, Employees’ Stat_e Insurance, Income Tax. Goods and
Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material slatutory dues applicable o it with

the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Empioyees'
State Insurance, tncome Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other
material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2019, for a perrod of more than six

menths from the date they became payable
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Details of dues of income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty and Value Added
Tax which have not been deposited as at March 31, 2019, on account of dispute are

(c)

given below :
1 Sales Tax Appeal Case 11-12: Non-Submission of E-1/E-2 Form

Rs. 98,55 Lakhs. Admitled Tax 0 97 Lakhs, For Balance Stay obtained from Addl
Commissioner for 50% and subsequenlly from Tribunal for 80%. 20% Deposiled
with Deplt and BG of 80% submilted wilh Deptt Appeal pending with Addi

Commissioner

2. Sales Tax Appeal Case 12-13: Non-Submisston of E-1/E-2 Form
o Rs. 1579 Lakhs Rs 12 44 Lakhs for non-submission of E-1/E-2 Form andRs_ 3,35
Lakhs for non-submission of C Form Stay obtained from Addl Commissioner Appeal
for 50%. Subsequently, Stay obtained from Tribunal for 80% 20% Deposited with
Deplt and BG of 80% submitted with Deptt. Appeal pending with Addl

Commissioner.

3. Sales Tax Demand 2015-16 & 2016-17
Due to mismatch of Tax Credit availed in Unchahar Project with respecl 1o Returns
filed by some vendors, the Sales Tax Department has reversed the Input Tax Credit
(ITC) of Company. The Company has obtained a stay from the Additional
Commissioner (Appeals) and Tribunal {Appeals). The cases for Rs. 23.32 lakhs is
pending before Additional Commissioner (Appeals) for which hearing is campleted

and order is expected shorlly.

4. Sales Tax Depit, Noida has passed Assessment Order for the FY 2015-16 raising
Sales Tax VAT Demand of Rs, 4084 00 Lakhs which is appesled before Additional
Commissioner (Appeals) Sales Tax, Noida and Appeal hearing is under progress, As
Ex Parle Order is passed by Assessment Authority, reopening of case u/s 32 is also
filed with Dy Commissjoner Sales Tax Noida. The Company has not accepted the Ex
Parte Order and is pursuing with Dy Commissioner Sales Tax Noida and Additional

Commissioner (Appeals) Sales Tax Noida

. Sales: Tax Deplt, AP has passed Assessment Order for the FY 2015-18 raising
" Sales Tax Demand of Rs. 54.91 Lakhs which is appealed before the Appellate

Authority and hearing is under progress

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the

Viif.
: management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
e dues to a financial institution, bank, Government or debenlure holders, as applicable to
the company.
ix.  The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) or by way of term loans during the year.
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X.  According to the information and explanations given lo us, we report that no fraud by the
campany or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reporied during the year.

B e et ey s 11T

xi.  The company is a privale limited company. Hence 1he provisions of clause {xi) of lhe
order are not applicable to the company.

xil. ~ The company is not a Nidhi Company Therefore, clause (xii) of the order is not
applicable to the company.

i xm_.Accordmg..to.the.mformahonwand expfanahons-gwen-to us, all transactions with the
related parties are in 1 compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Fmanmar Statements, etc.
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. ~ The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
_quy or partly convertible debentures during the year under review,

XV, The company has not entered into non- cash transachons with directors or persons

ﬂlfonnected with him. =0 .*;;:—;% e b

rqu " 1 § "llt v i
A e i
XVi The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
IndJa Act 1934 )
A, . For LN Chaudhary & Co.

- Chartered Au.ountants ..r.:."




ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremenls’ section
of our report of even date to the members of NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE

LIMITED on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

| o
|-\_'|

{8

Directions u's 143(5) of the [ Auditor’s reply on action taken on the " Impact on
| Companies Act, 2013 directions I'm , financial
| statement

system in place to process
all fhe accounting
ransactions through the IT
syslem? if  vyes, the
implications of processing
accounting transactions
outside the IT system on the
integrity of the accounts
along with the financial
implications, if any, may be
stated

restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiverfwrite
off of debts/loans/interest
etc. made by a lender to the
company due to the
company's inability to repay
the loan? If yes, the financial
impact may be stated

Whether there is any |

| Whether the Company has a | As per the information and g(plqané‘fi_c_ms - Nil

given 1o us, the Company has a system n
place to process all the accounting
ransactions through lhe IT sysiem being ;
on TALLY-ERP software Based on the |

" audit procedures carried out and as per |

the information and explanations given to |
us, no accounting transactions have been !
processed/ carried outside the IT syslem

' Accordingly, there are no implications on

the integrity of the accounts |

Based on the audit procedures carried out | NiL
and as per the information and |
explanations given to us, there was no
restructuring of existing loans or cases of
waiver/write off of debls/ loans/inlerest,

elc. made by the lender to the company

due to the company's inability lo repay

the loan

Whether funds
received/receivable for
specific  schemes  from
| Central/State agencies were
properly accounted
forfutilized as per its terms
and conditions? List the
causes of devialion

Based on lhe audit procedures carried out | Nil
and as pet ibel  informatitsy and
e;{p-la_natiﬂna glven 1o & no  funds
receivedfreceivable for specific schemes .
from Cenlral/State agencies

Place:- Delhi
Date: 24/10/2019

For LN Chaudhary & Co.
Charfered Accountants

(1A ﬁi:l.ﬂi!'q.
Partner  3¥acce
Mcembership No. 501518




Annexure‘C’

Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
sfatements

meport on the Internal Financis| Contrals under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143

of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial repcrting of MS NTPC BHEL

POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company”) as of March 31, 2019, in conjun ction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for lhe year ended on that date

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Contrals

The Company’s management is responsible for eslablishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporling criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal conlrol stated in the Guidance Nole
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporing issued by Lhe Institule of
Charered Accountants of Indla, Theze resporsibiites include the design, implementation and
maiftenance of aoequate mternal financial contrels that were gperating effectivaly for ensiining
the orderly and efficient conduct of ils business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of ils assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records. and the timely preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Respensibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") ang
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAIl and deemed o be prescribed under seclion 143(10)
of ine Companies Acl. 2013, 1othe extent Apphocabie 10 an audit ofinterndl financial controls,
ooti-epplicable to an atdil of (ntefmat Financial Conptrols and-beth issued by the Instilote of
Chartered Accountants of india. Those Standards and the Guidance Nole require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audil to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and
maintained and if such controls cperated effectively in all material respects.




Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence_abcut the adequacy of 1he
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporling included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the nsk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operaling effectiveness of internal contro!
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selecled depend on the auditer's judgmenl,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting

Meaning af Internal Financisl Controts Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporling is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the relizbility of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that

1. Pertain lo the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
refiect the transactions and dispositions of the assels of [he company;

2. provide reascnable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statemenis in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assels that could have a material effect on

the financial statements.

Inhérent Limitations of Internal Financial Controle Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reperting, includmng
the pessibility of collusion or iImproper management override of conirols, material misstatements
due o error or fraud may occur and not be detected Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporiing may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate
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4 , QOpinion

In cur opinion, the Company has, in all malerial respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
. operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal conlrol over financial reporting
ol " criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
= stated in the Guidance Nole on Audit of Inlernal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporling

' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

- —— — - = = FOI‘- LN Chﬂudhﬂi:l&-co- = *:_:
—— e ———— ~ Chartered Accountants v

o FRN: 001 150N

i, .. .:. ...."II
-' Place:- Delhi (CA Manish !
Date: 24/10/2019 ; RPTHE Ol
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NTPC EHEL POWER PROJECTS PVT LTD. _‘I

BALANCE SHEET As At 31.03.2019

{Rs. In Lakh)
Figuiwe-og i i Figures as al the
Particulars Nota miny of Duerel A0V AR
= TETROTTIND Sl fpiHl. OaEn pered
ERR AL 31.03.2018
I AZSETS
(1) Non Current fssets
(8] Property, Plant and cquipment Ja 8,859 42 8,564 44
{b) Capila| work-in-progress b 75 14 7914
{c) Intangible assets 43 345 2575
(d) Financial assets
{i) Trade receivables 20,8AR3 7 23,400 a5
(2] Deferred 1ax assels {5)] 6 8,397 45 5,655 05
M Olher nonecument assets 7 8217 6217
Tolal non-currenl assels 38,264 70 38,791.53
[2) Current assets
{a) Invemones ] 13762 51925
{b) Financial fssels
(1) Trade reccivables a 18,752 46 23686 97
{i) Cash and Cash equivaients 10 14808 123 41
{ul} Bank balances oiher than {ii} abeve 1 427 77 1,086 21
{iv) Loans 12 451394 3,806 76
{v] Others 13 1oyl 955 30 E5
Total current assers 23,958.06 23,255 25
TOTAL ASSETS T E2a6276 68,046,789
Il EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1) Equrty
(@) Equity Share capitat 1a 10,000 6O 10,000 00
() Other Equity 15 {18,393 48) [TA6F 17}
Total Equlty [,299.49) 2,022,803
LIABILITIES
{4) Non-current habilltes
(3] Financiat Lizbilies
I} Bormowings 16 - J
(i1} Trade Payables 17 22 272 51 27957 44
{b) Pravisions 16 3490 59 3.089.78
Total non—current lablltes 25,762.50 11,056 22
{5) Currenl Liahllves
{a} Flnancial Liabilitics
{i} Borrowings 1% - -
(1} Trade payables i
Ouistanding 1o micra and small enlerisas 701 z3eT
Outstanding Lo ereddors other than micro small enterprises 18,6148 86 20,087 57
(In) Other financial hebilities Faj B 251 00 9,471 85
(b} Other current iablities 22 12,764 28 2,375 44
{¢) Provisions 23 5.217 60 2596 16
Total current labifites 45 ASA.75 34 957.6)
Totai Llablillies 71,662 25 66,013.85
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 62,262 76 SB,MB,TB_
Jignificant Accounting Policies and the accompanying notes are an intergral parr of Lhe financal slatements
For NTPC BHEL Power Projects Pyt Lid As per our report

Fori M Chaudhary & Co

L Chartered Accauntants

/q p @Mﬂ/’ {Firm Registralion Mo 001150 b
(S Samhana Krishnan) .

GFO
g e

i ‘:g:[xr“

- Clirvesey 1
TN = AR

Flace : New Celh|

P 2N Btk 20\

48




b % FIT

% -‘"I_"_ T 4 g k= - - =
L 'II..‘E—&- al e L e R g T

.; LR R ; mer ] o~ P I =
' , i ‘_-_ i r

||

: : ~ NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PVT. LTD. &Ly

L]
I 0 STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
Forthe period ended 21st Mar, 2018

[R5 in Lakh)

| fepniring garlog Tijertag puricd
o Nete LI 31032018

Paniculars
I. Revenue from operatlons 24 7,512 93 13,890 66
I Olher income 25 58 62 163 32
il 1l m.....— pre e ————— T R R — :
- To1a| Income () + 1) —— = = nm__ L] =
= M. Expcnses
1l I:llltmhl CErRETTINN, ereclion and engineening expenses 25 16,273 30 19,283 26 L
nmmmuuhhhed goods and wark in progress 27 34580 {153 28) %
R 28 1,069 61 1,109 &7 -
‘Deprecialion L amortisancn expenss 3a T27.24 845 06
Crher expenses of manwufaciure, adminlstraficn, seling and
disiribution = 45400 £2 s Llr
Provisions {red) 20 265913 248158
Finence cosis 3 . 21351 27472 »;
) ; = Tolal expenses {Iv) 21,764 03 2446674 i
V. Protit #ioss) Deforeexccpuonal items and tax (Y- V1) ¥ =1 (1417158} {10,313,35) | !
“u A L el ! - Y i =i
) '"'""ﬂ"n"._-v“w Less E*“P.!.I'“’“aw' tems ﬁ%‘ﬁ‘i‘ S r-'-ab"wgﬂ-l"- :-‘|t|c. s i
& - — T Tl s 11 yo Lo
. 1 VILPrnﬁt{Ioss) before ax (vi-vil) 3 o J e (14,171 18) {10,313,36) -
VIl Tax expense ni 5y L | . iF =4 ™ -
S a)Curremi Tax - Eaid - 4o e | poes 1
N . b)Deferred Tax Ay : {2,728 40) (3,259 04) .
. bIMATCredit . - - :
IX..Pron (Joss) for the pariod from :onunu!ng aperallons (VII LV j 171,432.78) = ]m 3
J 1=F o
X Other Comprehcns]ve mcome k kb == Uil i — .'.
[ = i | . A b 5 4

M - {iy Nems thal will nol be reclassiied 1o profil o loss 1
- Re measurement ofdefmeﬂ ‘employee benefits e - g3 - "ﬂ
.Total cnmprehenslve Incorna forthe perlod [IX4X) ; -' | . [44,a72.43) {7, 0?4.00)

[compnslng profit [Iass) and other comprehenswe Income for 1h|.- pericd)

anmIngspar quity share forcomlnumg operallonsj




NTPC BHEL. POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

A: CASH FIOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit Before Tax
Adjustment for
Depreciation
Adjustment to Retained earnings
Interest Paid
Inlerest Received
Operating Profit bofore working capital changes
Adjustment for
Trade and nther receivables
Inventory
Trade Payable and other liabilities
Loans and Advances
Other Current Assets
Direce Tax Paid
Net Cash used in Dperating Activities

B: CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Fixed Assets

Sale and Disposal of Fixed Assers

Interest Received

Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents
Net Cash used in Investing Actmities

C: CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Issue of Equity Capitat
Issue of Short Term Loan
irnterest Paid

Unsecured Loan
Net Cash irom Fipancing Achivities

Net increase/ {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  {A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents - Opening Balance
Cash and cash equivalents - Closing Balance

For HTPC BHEL PGWER FROJECTS PRIVATE LWITED

i 0 T '
b
(5 5anthana Krishnan) ﬁﬁ:{?ﬁr

CFa Eomijmrr Secretany
{A_H.\J-I\Q.Mal ; {' ! .a.u_‘-r.lt-u._'nanr
Darpctor ‘Manaylng Directer
GEH - DRSRSETA I - A TT44

Flace: Hew Deiti

ortes BN Uy 20V

e

(NERL
Rs. in Lakhs Rs, in Lakhs
2018-19 2017-18

(14,171.18) (10,313.36)
727,34 84506

: 556.32

213,91 274.72
(39.07) {120.64)
{13,265.00) (8,757.50)
7,531,56 7,924.73
381,64 1131.19)
5,648,41 1,534.64
(706.88) {291.64)
13.46 (9-60)
EERE - (50.19)
{459.54) 218.86
(39.72)

39.07 120.64
660.44 (58.95)
659.51 21.97
{213.91) (274.72)
{21351 (274.72)
25.67 {33.89)
123.41 . 157.30
149.08 ==3123.41

As per our report of even dale
For L N Chaudhary & Co
Chartered Accountants

{Firm Registration No.0{

Mambnrship b 501518
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NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statements of changes in Equity as at March, 2619

a. Equity Share Capital

{IMR in Laklis)
}lqr!:;:ry sharesof [NR 1D each issl.ml' stlarrited mni lully Nenbor ol o INILin Lakhs
it —a
201718 [ 201819 201718 | 201819
\Uedanoe g i the beginning of the period 100,000,000 100,000 000 10,000 00 10,608 00
[ssue of share caparal = = =
Balance a5 al the end of the period 100,000,000 | 100,000.000 10000 .00 10000 04|

b, Other Equily

For lhe year ended 3%s1 March 2019

3 e i ‘ Reserves and * ]
- surplus Tatal Other
1i g i : = Retained ] Equity
: Tarnings ! =
Opening Balance as at 41.04,2013 {7.967.07) (7,967.07)
Add/(less) Towa) Comprehensive Income for (e year (11,432 42.- {11,432 42
Less: Distnibution of Tncome lax, dividend el hll.- lagt year m i :
uniis -
less™ Dividend - -
Less: Corporaie dividend 1ax " ==
Less :Transfer 10 general reserve - .
| Ba)ance as at 1 March,2019 (19399.49) {19.399.49}

For 1he ynas ended 31sl March 2018

Rescrves and

. s’ ™~ i : _-r::.': . ; surplus 57 | Total Other
' id : i # ¥ Reained Equiry
I ' ' a Farninus:
COpening Balance as at 01,04.2017 {R93.075 (893,07
Aatditiesnd Tiitnl Comerehensive Income for the year (7,074 BT)] (7,074.00)
Less: Distribution of Income lax, dividend eic of lasl year 1o
units
less: Dhvidend
Less: Corporate dividend lax
Less -Transfer 1o general reserve
Balance as at 31 March.2018 {7,967.07) (7,.067.07)

For NTPC BHEL Power Projects Pvi Lid

(1 el -

(5 Santhana Krishnan)

!
Lt
(Surbhi Guyftay

CFO Company Secretary

(A K Munda)
Director
DIN - 08585874

Place : New Delhi

Date: Q\{Bo_ Z0\R\

anaging Dircctor
DIN - 06653344

andran)

AS per our report

For L N Chaudhary & Co
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 001150 N)

Membership No 501518
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1. - - - — —___ -
i {Rs in Lakh)
" —|I Mﬂgﬂ Figures.as 211he end of
h | EMAIEAA rpuiting period | prewices segurdng pering
=k irazm BT V]
¥ = Note no. 3 Property, Plant and Equipment
{a) Tangible agsets
I Gross block 11,765 08 11,765 0@
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{b) Capltal work in progrese '
Construction work--progress -Cvit 75 14 7914
Electrical Installations - L
i Plait & machinery under Ereclion/Fabrication/awaiting sredlion . T ‘
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1 Capital WIP -EPC - - - E
- Intangible Asset = -
! En o e = 7914 7914 .
x =0 1 L 3 1
Land ard buildings 'mdudes
A 8 })A:res of land for which formal transferflzase deed have been ey ?53_35 & ] e _75;3_55‘1_ - 3 I
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~ Note no. 4 Intangible assels . 1
{a) Inianglble assets h |
4 Gross block - 250 09 369 09 :
Less: Accumulated amonisation = 365 64 343 34 |
Net block ] I=irL® ] '_ I 145 2575 \

| 1
| - R
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¥ Note no. 7 Other non-current asseta
| g Securlty Doposhs
} Balance with customs and gther Govt Aulhores 6217 fz.cT
n Deposis (thers + =
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“Note no. 8 Inveniorles ]
Faw matenal & comporens 8a 73 124 57
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Work-m-progress 1863 394 58
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Note no. 9 Financial Assets ~Trade receivables {Current) B "
Trade Receivables 18,752 46 23,686 97 o
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=== - NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PVT.LTD.
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E
|
i
=" Note no. 13 Financlal Assets -Others [Currenl)

¥y

Interest Accrued on Banks Deposis and nvestents

Note no. 14 - Share Capllal

Fiqurea as at |he ond of

Curienl repening period E Vi pui reponing gerlod

.03 2019 31_02_201!_
AL MBS
LV AT &5

A Equity Share capltal

- —.;hulﬁ&;r:seds’ii

| Authorized -30,00,00,000 shares of par value of Rs 10/ each
- {Previous year 30.00,00,000 shares of par value of Rs 104- each)

fs=ued, Subscribed & Pald up Caplial

Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up Capidal- 10,00,00,000 shares
of par value of Rs 10/- each (Previous year 10,00,00,000 shares of

par value of me- each)

¥ [
Nola no. 14a 14: r

a} Details of shares held by sharehelders holding mare than 5%
- shares ot the year end , m
~ NTFC- No. of Shares "

'SHEI. Nq..ofshares
e "'-%age of Hodling:’..
- Face Value per share (R&J )

I T =

&) Terms f rights attached ra the equity shares:

10,000 00

e e R

10,000 00

comem E e R RALLSR

50,000 (o 4 SD,OCOOCHJ
-ltsowx‘-' L= ““m 'T-""I-ll
50,000,000 50,000,000

4 50 0C3% 5000%

L IRte compan\r has only ane class of equity shares having a par value of Rx 10 per share [prewous year Rs. 10 per share).

' Ea:h holder of the equn:y shares Is entrled 1o one vote per share.

i
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Mate no. 19 Flpancial Liabitilics -Borrowlings{ Curreni]
Secured

Lozns & advances [rom banks

l-i--—l--—-—l— = —

ote ho, 20 Flnancial E:aEnIl],pes'—Trade Payahles {Curren]

| -(Rs.,1 165 35 Lairhs_(prewoua year Rs_hhl)

Trade Payables

Advanees recewecl from cuslomers & olhera include valualmn adjusiment- 5 =

Proviston for %play_ee benefits

'

-Micro and small enlerpnses 1l I 7.0 2381
-Others = i 18,618.66 20,087.57
= 18,625 87 20,111.18
/ : ==
Refernoinmﬂforr}pic.rd and small ern-erepr!ses disclosure 1l
B e | ' S
e | X T
“Note no, 21 Othar financlal liabilitles (Current}
_'Currerr! malurties of Anance lease obligation O T :
 Deposits trom Conuaclors & otnars_' e . - Y, e | Af 255 05
Eo b MR i~ e
. S ey 1,385 24
= 829100 5,471.85
- & 3 TR '
r - v '] »
Note no. 22 Cllher current habllules =
Advances tecelved !rom customers & athers . & 1376428 h, 2,378 44
. | e m—————
Ayl 8 s Tl et 13,764 28 2,370.44
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. - Pl

- TouljA+B)

Flgures for the curront

emgorfing peried
Emo kvl g
Note no. 24 Revenue from eperations
A) Sales less retumns 4,525 30
B} Income from exiemal erection & oiher services 3,007 83

{Rs, in Lakh)

Figures tor tho previous
reparting period

209

7,054 B8
6,935 20

S — P ——

e TP AN e,

__' ". = ..-1-—-%

Note ho. 25 Other Income
A, Other Income ¥i
Cthers 2085 4268 ¥
il Totat (A} N B 20.55) 2266 =t
B-..interest Income * g i
From Income Tax Depnt [ 4% 44 48 :Il
- From banks . 3907 7518 .
*{TDS Rs 4 47 lakhs {prev year Rs. 5.52 lakhs) . ! ]
a8 =it 5 I| Talat {B) 12064

Cansumpt’on of raw malerial & componers 1 i ] 11,516.65
Erechon md Engineering exp. - paymen lo sub-cunlraclors 4,756 65

- : Ui &
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i APIETEOY [ reporing periogd
! + 31.03.2019 3101
|
Rert: Mor-Raesidenial 3829 5315
h Excise duty - 22 50 -
- — _: udnla Cher Expenses - = s - ——— e '_%
3 Power & Fuel 7912 10503
i . Rates & taues 7235 190
I  Insurance 65,80 94.75 f
I . H'Epe:ws-: 1
o Buiings 025 L #
| } :.' Planf& mad;mr)r - 190 430 1
‘ -I - Othem - —::- I 515 -T
L e |
i Travellng & conveyance g e i - S;B:iﬁé_r:._ﬂ.. =
I . 2 ! i ey
, 1 ;T:fessima re_es a Expems ' e L 1011 3150
i Pns.l.age&Tobpmexpm - 12 68 1597
: " Em_e:;aqim.gm & l::musy_Ex;_:enses . X i 676 840 r 1
] L Prinling & Statonery 'y = e L T 7.01
i i  Traning Exponses dirs ! BT - 197 -
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no. 30 Provisio

Contraculal Obligations.
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] Note no. 32 Tax expense
For Currenl Year ;
Current Tay \
Deferred Tax {2738 40) (3259 04)
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= -
Delerred Tax = I
) {2738.40) {2258 04) i
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Note no. 33 Earning Per Share r
; | T | [T _{-—. o s 3
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NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of preparation of Financia! Statements.

a. Stalement of Compliance

The Finencial Sialements have been. prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
{Ind-AZ) as nolitied by, Minisiry of Corporate Affzirs under the Companies (Indlan Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments thereof as well as with the additional
requirements applicable to Financial Statements as set forth in Companies Act, 2013

b. Basis of measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis and on accrual method
of accounting. Historical cost is used in preparation of the Financial Statements except as

otherwise mentioned in the Policy
c. Functional and presentation Currency

The Financial Stalements are prepared in INR, which is the Company’s functional currency.

d. Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management
1o make |udements, eshmates- and assumplions: that affect the application of Accounting
Folicies and the reporied amounts of assets, liabiliies, incame and expenses.  Actual results
may differ from these estimates. ' Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively

Critical Estimates and Judgments in applying Accounting Policies

Estimates and judgments made in applying Accounting Policies that have significant effect on
the amounts recognized in the Financial Stalements are as follows :

i. Revenue

The Company uses the percentage-of-completion method in accounting the revenue in respect
of construction contracts. Use of the percentage-of-completion method requires the Company
to estimate total contract revenue, and remaining cost to complete the contract at the end of
each reporting date. The financial reporting of these coniracts depends on estimates that are
assessed continuaily during the term of these contracts, therefore recognized revenue and profit
are subject to change as the contract progresses to completion.

ii. Property, Plant and Equipment

The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived afier estimating the asset's expected
useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The depreciation method, useful




[lives and residual values of Company's assels are estimated by Management at the time the
asset is acquired and reviewed during each financial year

iii. Employee Benefit Plans

| Employee defined benefit plans and long term benefit plans are measured on the basis of
actuarial assumptions. However, any changes in these assumptions may have impact on the

reporled amount of obligation and expenses.
iv. Provisions and Contingencies.

Assessmenis undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been made as per
the best judgment of the Management based on the current available information.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
i. Properly, Plant and Equipment {FPE).

Property, Plant and Eguipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is charged on siraight line method as per the
useful life prescribed in Schedule-1! of the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed in each financial year and
changes, if any, are accounted for prospectively. Leased assels are depreciated over the
shorer of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that the Company
will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term. Freehold land is not depreciated.

Properly, Plant and Equipment costing Rs.10,000/- or less and those whose written down value
as at the beqginning of the year is Rs.10,000/- or less, are deprecialed fully.

At Erection/Project Sites : The cost of roads, bridges and culverts is fully amortized over the

tenure of the contract, while sheds, railway sidings, electrical installations and other similar
enabling works (other than temporary structures) are depreciated over the tenure of the contract

after retaining retaining residual value, if any.
Temporary siructures are fully deprecialed in the year of construclion.

Significant components with differen! useful lives are accounted for and depreciated separately.

if. Leases.

At the inception of an arrangement, the Company determines whether such an arrangement is
or contains a lease.

Upen initial recognilion, assets taken on finance iease are capitalized at an amount equal to the
| lower of their fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. Minimum lease




paymenls miade under finance lease are apporioned Between the finsnce expense and the
reduction of lhe culstanding liability. The finance expensa is allocated {o each period during the
rease lerm 50 as o produce a constant periodic rete of interest on the remaining balance of the
Irabilify.

Lease rentals arising under operating leases are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss
on a siraight-line basis over the lease term except where the increment in lease rentals is in line
wilh general rate of inflation.

i Intangible Assets.

Intangible items costing more than Rs.10000/- are evalualed for capitalization and are carried at
cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment, if any.

Intangible assets are amortized in Staterent of Profit or Loss on a straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives from the date that they are available for use. The estimated useful lives

| for the intangible assets are as foliows :
Software 3 Years,
Others 10 Years,

Intangible assets having written down value of Rs.10,000/- or less as at the beginning of the
year are amortized fully

Amortization period and amortization methods are reviewed in each financial year and changes,
if any, are accounted for prospectively.

iv. Borrowing Costs.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, are added to the cost of such assets.

An assel that necessarily takes a substantial period of time, considered as more than twelve
moenths, to get ready for its intended use or szle is a qualifying asset for the purpose.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss in the peried in which
they are incurred.

V. Inventories.

Irventory Is valued at cost or net realizable vatue, whichever is lower: In respect of valuation of
firished goods and work-in-pragress, cost means factory cost. |In respect of raw mateslal,
components, loose tools, stores and spares, cost means weighted sverage cost.
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vi. Revenue Recognition.

Revenue is recognized when it is probable thal the economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the entity and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. I

A. Construction Contracts

Fevenbe from construction contrects including long term senvice contracts are recognized using
the “percentage of completion” method.  Percentage of completion is determined based on |
~contracl costs: incurred lo date-as-a percentage of total estimated: conliact costs requiied o

comptate the coniract

B. Other than Construction Contracts
Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been

transferred to the cuslomer in accordance with the contract. Revenue from services other than
long term service contracls are recognized when services are performed as per contract.

C. Other Income
Interest Income is recognized using effective interest rate method.
Claims for export incentives/duly drawbacks, duty refunds and insurance are accounted for on

accrual basis.

vii. Foreign Currency Transactions.

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
the transaction.

vii. Employee Benefits.

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company’s contribution to Pension Fund including Family Pensgion Fund for the emplovees
is covered under defined contribution plan and is recognized as employee benefit expense in
Statement of Profit or Loss in the periods during which services are rendered by employees.

Defined Benefit Plans

The Company's gratuity scheme, provident fund scheme, and post-retirement medical facility
scheme are in the nature of defined benefit plans.

The liability recognized in the Balance Sheet in respect of these defined benefit plan is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair
value of plan assets, if any. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by
independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method The present value of the defined
benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using an
appropriale government bond rate that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the

related liability.

ib
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[ Remeasurements comprising aciuanal gains and losses a= well as difference between the
return on plan assets and the amounts included in net interest on the netl defined benefits _
liability (asset) are recognized in other comprehensive income, net of income tax.

Other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized in Stalement of Profit or Loss

Long Term Leave Liability

The Company measures the expected cost of accumulaling compensated absences as fhe
- additional- amount: expected to be-paid as a result of lhe unused entitlement that- has
accumulated at the end of the reporting period. Expense on non-accumulaling compensaled
absences is recognized in the period in which the absences occur. The Cempany recerds a |
hiability for accumulated balance based on actuarial valuation determined using projected unil
credit method. Remeasurements and other expenses related to long term benefit plans are
recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

In respect of employees seconded/deputed from NTPC/BHEL, Company's contribution towards
employee benefits is determined as a percentage of pay and is recognized in the Stalement of
Profit or Loss.

Iz Provisions,

(i) Claims for liquidated damages against the Company are recognized in the financial
statements based on the Management's assessment of the probable outcome with reference to
the available information supplemented by experience of similar ransactions.

(). Fer construction contract the Company) provides warranty ‘cost at-2.5% of fhe revenue
progressively as and when it recoanizes the revenue and mainizin the same throtghout the
warranty periad.” For other contracts, provision for contractusl obligations in respect of contracts
under warranty at the year end |s maintalned at 2.5% of the value of confract: | In the case of
contracts for supply of more than a single product 2.5% of the value of each completed product

is provided.

(iiiy When it is probable that total contract cost will exceed total contract revenue, the expected
loss is recognized immediately.

(v} Other provisions are recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present
tegal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow

of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

However, where the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are determined and
maintained by discounting the expected future cash flow, wherever applicable.

X. Income Taxes.

Income Tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax. Income Tax expense Is

recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.




Current tax is the expecied tax payabie on the taxable income for the year, using tax rales {tax
taws] enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporing pericd and includes
sojusiment on account of tax in respect of previous years,

Defermed tax I= recognized Using the Balance Shest methed. providing for temparary difference
petaeen the camying amount of an- asset or liability In the Balance Sheet and is tax base
Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply when the temporary
differences are either realized or settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or

substanlively enacted by the end of the reporting pericd.

A Deferred Tax Asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary difference can be utilized.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed at each reporting pericd and are
reduced to the exient that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Additional Income Tax that arise from the distribution of dividends are recognized at the same
time when the liability to pay the related dividend is recognized.

Xi. Impairment of Asseis.

Jmpairment of Financial Assets

The loss allowance in respect of trade receivables and lease receivables are measured at an
amount equal to lifelime expected credit losses

The loss allowance in respect of all other financial assets, which are required to be impaired,
are measured at an amount equal to Iifetime expected credil losses, if the credit risk on that
finencial nstrument has increased significantly-since initial recognition. However, i at the

reporting date, the credil riskon & firancial insrument has not Increased significantly since |

initial recognition, the loss aliowance is measured at an amount equal to 12-menth expected
credit losses.,

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The carrying amount of cash generaling units is reviewed at each reporting date where there is
any indication of impairment. An impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profil or
Loss where the carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount of the cash generating units,
Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting dale for any
indications thst the loss has decreased or no longer exists.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimales used to determine
the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amonrtization, if no impairment lass had been recognized.
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Xil. Segment Reporting.

Revenue and expenzes are Idertified to segments on the basis of their relationship o the
operating aclivites of the segmenl. Revenue, expenses, sssels and lisbiliies which are not
allocable to segments cn a reazcnable besis are included under “Unaliocsted revenve J
expense f assets / liabilities”.

xiii. Financial Instruments.
B Non-derivative financial instruments

Non derivative financial instruments are classified as:
- Financial assets, measured at

a) amontized cost and
b) fair value through Profit and Loss (‘FVTPL")

- Financial habilities carried at amortized cost

Initially, afl) financial instruments are recognized at ther falr value. Transactlon costs are
| Included in determining: the carrying amount, if the financial inslruments are nol measured at
FVTPL. Financlal assels are derecognized when substantial risks and rewards of cwmership of
the financia! szset have been transferred In cases where substantial risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial assets are neither fransferred nor retained, financial assets are
derecegnized only when the Company has not retsined contred over the financal asset
Financial labilties are derecognized when contraciuzl obligations are discharged of cancelled

or expired.

Non-derivative financial assets are subsequently measured as below:

A Amcertized cost.

“Financial instruments at amortized cost” are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective inferest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The
EIR amortization is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses
arsing from impairment are recognized in the statement of profit and loss,

B. FVTPL Category.
Financial [Astruments ciassified in this calegory are subsequently caried at fair value with
changes recadroed inthe statement of profit and loss. Diredlly atiribulable transaction costs are
recognized in statemient of profit and loss as incured,

Non-derivative financial liabilities are subsequently measured as below:

Subsequently to initial recognition, non-derivative financial liabilities are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.




ii) Derivalive financial instruments,

Embedded derivatives, if any, having material impact, are separated from the host contract and
accounted for separately if the economic characteristics and risks of the host contract and the
embedded derivative are not closely related, a separate instrument with the same terms as |
embedded derivalive would meel the definilion of a derivative, and the combined instrument is

not measured at fair value through profit and loss

Derivatives are rccognized and measured initially at fair value -Attributable fransaction costs are-|

recognized in statement of profit and loss as cost. Subsequent to initial reccgnition, derivalives
are measured at fair value through profit and loss,

Xiv. Cash and Cash Equivalents.

Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand. It includes term deposits and
other short-term money market deposits with original maturities of three months or fess that are

readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject 1o an insignificant risk of
changes in value,

20
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NTPC BHEL POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

OTHER NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

34,

a)

Contingent Liability:

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt:

['SI.No. | Particulars = | 201819 | 2017-18

Rs. In Lakhs

Sales Tax Demand 2010-11 : 37.36
[Refer Note (i} below] = =1
| Sales Tax Demand 2011-12 f
| [Refer Note {(ii) below] — el

Sales Tax Demand 2012-13 -

[Refer Note (iii) below] 12:47 15'79

Claim from APIIC |

[Refer Note (iv) below) o 1455
| Claim of interest from Vendor | 3.00
[Pald in 18-19} :
Claim from Customer
[Refer Note (v) below] eLl) AL

i

-

1

Vi

Vi | 2016-17[Refer  Note  {vi) 23137 | 117 1

Y111

Sales Tax Demand 2015-16 &

| below] .
Sales Tax Demand FY 2014-15
[Refer Note (vii) below] : 8155.72

Sales Tax Demand FY 2015-16 B

[Refer Note {viii) below] A0gEC 3
Sales Tax Dermand FY 2015-16 5491
| [Refer Note (ix) below

ix

iif)

i)

iv)

¥]

Sales Tax Re assessment for the F.Y.2010-11 has been completed and the Assessing Officer
has raised final demand of Rs. 12.35 Lakhs (Against contingent liability of Rs. 37.36 Lakhs)
towards non-submission of EI/EIl Forms. As amount deposited against stay of demand is Rs.
18.68 Lakhs, refund of Rs. 6.33 Lakhs is due from Sales Tax Department. The tax liability
shall be adjusted from outstanding dues of defaulting vendor who are unable to submit the

EI/Ell forms.

Sales Tax Assessment for the F.Y.2011-12 has been completed and the Assessing Officer has
raised a demand of Rs.58.55 lakhs towards non-submission of EI/E)l Forms. An appezl has
been filed with Addl.Commissioner {Appeals), on which hearing is over and final order is

awaited,

Sales Tax Assessment for the F.Y.2012-13 has been completed and the Assessing Officer has
raised a demand of Rs.15.79 lakhs towards non-submission of EI/E)l Forms. An appeal has

been filed with Addl.Commissioner (Appeals).

Andhra Pradesh Industrial Infrastructure Corporation Limited (A Govt. Of AP U/T) (APNC) has
been demanding a sum of Rs.144.64 lakhs from NBPPL towards the expenditure incurred by
it and the District Collector of Chittoor on land survey and inaugural programme for laying
foundation stone for Mannavaram Plant by the Hon’ble Prime Minister of India. The
Cempany has not accepted this demand and has been contending that this expenditure

should be borne by the Government,

p Froject, the customer (M/s BHEL) has terminated the civil works portion
the Company and has chosen to get the work exccuted on its own at the
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rik and costof the Company, die to the poor perfarmance of the Sub-centracter, In tarn.
the Company has terminated the contract on the Sub- conktracior, MSss Ramky Infrastouct e
Limited, Hyderabad. The Customer has informed that the total estimated risk cost liability
on the Company is Rs.4511.26 Lakhs and out of this, an amount of Rs.3938.77 Lakhs has
BeEn InCwred upto, 31.3, 2019 {including Bs, 226,16 Fakhs during 204 8-1%1. - The final ame ont
of risk cost linbility is under discussion with the Customer. Pending finatisatlon of the risk
and cost ability, an amount of Rs, 3938.77 Lakhs (Rs. 3712,61 lakh accounted in 2017-18)
has been provisionally considered as part of Estimated Preject Cast and Actual Project Cost
in IND AS 11 workings. The balance risk cost Rs. 572.49 Lakhs is shown as Contingent
Liability. The provisional liability accounted by NBPPL in respect of Namrup Project is
subject to the final outcome of the reconciliation/outcome of the decision of the high level

commit{ee.

vi) Due to mismatch of Tax Credit availed in Unchahar Project with respect to Returns filed by
some vendors, Sales Tax Department has reversed the Input Tax Credit {ITC) of Company,
The Company has obtained stay from Additional Commissioner (Appeals) and Tribunal
(Appeals). The cases for Rs. 23.32 lakhs is pending before Additional Commissionier
(Appeals) for which hearing is completed and order js expected shortly,

vii) Sales Tax Deptt, Noida has passed assessment order for the FY 2014-15 raising Sales Tax
VAT demand for Rs. 8155.72 Lakhs for which appeal was filed before Additional
Commissioner (Appeals), Noida. The hearing for the case was undertaken and based on our
iloymation, doctments and arguments the Addl, Commissioner (Appezls) has quaihied the
demand in favour of NBPPL and remanded the case to Dy Commissioner Sales Tax Noida for

reasscssment.

viii) Sales Tax Deptt, Noida has passed assessment order for the FY 2015-16 raising Sales Tax
VAT Demand of Rs. 4084.00 Lakhs which is appealed before Additional Commissioner
(Appeals} Sales Tax, Noida and Appeal hearing is under progress. As Ex Parte Order is
pazsed by AssEcsment Authorlity, redpening of cass Wis 32 Balsd flled with Doy Commussicner
Sales Tax Molda: The Company has not accepted the Ex Parte Order and 5 pursuing with Dy,
Commissioner Sales Tax Noida and Additional Commissioner (Appeals) Sales Tax Noida.

ix) Sales Tax Deptt, AP has passed Assessment Order for the FY 2015-16 raising Sales Tax
Demand of Rs. 54.91 Lakhs which is appealed before Appellate Authority and hearing is

under progress,

b) Company’s counter guarantee/indemnity obligations in regard to Bank Guarantee limit
agfregating to.Rs: 1746962 Lakhs (previous vear 1754858 Lakhe) sanctioned by the Bank are
sedured by first charge by way of hypothecation of Stock and Book Debts both present and
future. . The outstandimr bark cuarantées by at 31.03.2019 5 R, 17.460,42 Lakhs (s at
31.03.2018 Rs.17,548.58 Lakhs) against the sanctioned limits. This includes Bank Guarantee of
fis, 24C4.00 Lakhs furnishied to BHEL agalnat the possitile Liguidated Damaged that could arfse

b Caze of conlracks awarded b therm,

35. 2) In APGCL/Namrup Project, out of the total estimated risk cost of Rs.4511%.76 Lakhs and actual

cost upto 31.3.2019 of Rs,3938.77 Lakhs indicated by the Customer, risk and cost attributable
to Sub Contractor M/s Ramky Infrastructure Limited under Risk Purchase Clause of the contract
is being taken up with M/s Ramky Infrastructure Limited. The case is pending in High Court

Delhi.

b} In 1x300 MW Unchahar contract, company. is pursuing: with NTPC far reimbursement of
differential G5T Impact for' which discussion is under progress. | Mearwhile, | based on
conservatism principle the IND AS 115 FEstimated Revenue has not been recognised for
differential GST Impact of Rs. 4275.84 Lakhs as contract amendment is vet te be received from
NTPC and no asset has been created for differential GST Impact.

P
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36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

Capitat Commitments

The estimated amount of contracts, net of advances, remaining to be executed on capital
account and not provided for is Nil. (previous years Nil).

Income and expenses incurred in foreign currency is Nil {previous year Mil).

Remuneration to Auditors {excluding GST) and expenses charged to P&L accounts.

Rs.in Lakhs
Particulars 2018-1% 2017-18
Audit Fees 0.75 0.80
Tax Audit Fees 0.30 0.35
0.17 0.11

Pocket Expenses

AssEld costing up 1o Rs. 10,000/~ are fully depreciated in the year of capitalisation, the cost of
such assels Capitalized and depreciated in 2018192 Nil (P.Y.Rs.2.58Lakhs).

Deferred tax Assets/ Liability

Rs. in Lakhs
Particul At 31.03.2019 . Current year ey
articulars As At 31.03, T Y 31.03.2018
Deferred Tax Asset
Provisions 2300.28 397.73 1802.56
Unabsorbed Loss 6699.77 2274.23 4425 .54
Total 9000.05 2671.96 6328.10
Deferred Tax Liability
Depreciation 602.60 (66.44) 669.05
Total 602.60 {66.44) 669.05
Net Deferred Tax Assets B397.45 2738.40 5659.05
Disclosures pursuant to Accounting standard (tND-AS) 115 “Construction Contracts®,
Rs. in Lakhs
2018-19 2017-18
6995.81 12,937.90

(i)  Contract revenue recognized for the financial year

(i)  Aggregate amount of contract costs incurred and
recognized profits [lessrecopnized losses] as at end of 265.070
the fimancial year for all contracts in progress as st gipce 2 SRS
that date.

(ili) Amount of customer advances outstanding for

contracts in progress as at the end of the financial 13,764.28 2,169.59
year.
(iv) Betentlon amounts due from custlomerls for contracis 20,863.07 23,400.98
in progress he end of the financial year.
) I 1 1 2 34
(¥} L'%mﬁltlﬂqr m customers for contracts in 2,649 34 1,914.36
23
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42.

43.

44.

L LS

D

NBEPL |
progress as at the end of the financial year.
{vi) Gross'amounts due to custome_rs for_ contracts in 4.216.52 1,866.74
pregress as at the end of the financial year.
2018-19 2017-18
Cost incurred up to previous year 264,616.15 245,427.61
Cost incurred during the year 16,373.27 19,188.53
Total cost at the end of the year 280,989.42 264,616.15
Leases:
Where the Company is a Lessee:
Rs. in Lakhs

Operating Lease

Minimum Lease Payment
As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018

(i) Payable not later than cne year =07
(i1} Later than one year and nct later than five .

years
(iit) Later than five years -~
Total o il

Ledse rent of Rs.0.18 Lakhs {Previous year Rs. 4,E% Lakhs) is debited to the Statement of Profit
& Loss during the year onaccount of Vehicle teass under operating lease:

The disclosure relating to Micro and Smail Enterprises:
Rs. in Lakhs

S.No. Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

The principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier
1 : 7.01 23.61
as at the end of accounting year.
The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to
2 supplier as at end of the accounting year.

Balances shown under Trade receivables & Trade payables are subject to confirmaticn,
reconciliation and consequenit adjustmest, 1F 2ny. The reconciliation is carried out on on-geing
hasls as the company 15 in the business of long-term construction contracts and provisions,

where-ever considered necessary, have been made.
Disclesure as per Accounting Standard (IndAS-1 9)

A. Provident Fund & other funds :
Company pays fixed contribution to provident fund, Employee pensicn Scheme & EDLI at

predetermined rates to Employees Provident Fund Organization (EPFO) for NBPPL employees
and for other employees who are on deputation/secondment, company pays directly to the
company/concerned trust through crossed cheques/fund transfer on monthly basis. .

B. Gratuity
The Gratuity liability arises on account of future payments, which are required to be ma_de
in the event of Retirement, Resignation, Separation, Disablement or on Death. The liability

for the same is recognized on the basis of Actuarial Valuation.

TppEniEignd closing batances of the present value of the defined benefit

Reconciliation j
therfEar-uriad are as follows:

nhligation as

24
71




1: Change in BenefitObligation :

2)

b}
<)
d)
e)
f)
2)

h)

Present value of obligation as at the
beginning of the period (01.04,2018)
Acquisition adjustment

Interest cost

Past service cost

Current service cost

Benefits paid

Actuarial {gain)/loss on obligation
Present value of obligation as at the end
of period (31.03.2019)

2: Changes in the fajr value of plan assets:

i f

b)
c)
d)
e}
f)
g)

Fair walue of plan assets ‘at the
beginning of the period

Acquisition adjustment

Expected return on plan assets
Contributions

Benefits paid

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at the end of
the period

3: Fair value of plan assets:

a)

b)
c)
d}
e)

f)

g)
h)

Fair value of plan assets at the
beginning of the pericd

Acquisition adjustment

Actual return on plan assets
Contnibutions

Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at the end of
the period

Funded status

Excess of actual over estimated return
on plan assets

4: Actuarial {gain) / loss on Oblgation:

a)
b)

c)

Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from
Change in Demographic Assumption
Actuarial (gafn)/loss on arising from
Change in Financial Assumption
Actuarial (gain}/loss on arising from
Experience Adjusiment

5:The amounts to be recognized in balance

shieet and refated analysis:

a)
b)

€)

Present value of obligation as at the end
of the period

arid AFIF il g

Rs. in Lakhs
2018-19 2017-18
92.09 69.87
6.99 5.24
14.30 14.30
{9.11) {12.00)
1.97 14.67
106.26 92.09
2018-19 2017-18
2018-19 2017-18
(106,26) {92.09)
2018-19 2017-18
(2.44) 5.74
4.42 8.94
2018-19 2017-18
106.26 92.09
{106.26) (52.09;
25
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d) Net asset/{liability)recognized in {106.26} {92.09)

balance sheet

6:Expense recognized in the statement of profit 2018-19 2017-18

and loss:
a) Total service cost 14.30 14.30
b) Net Interest cost 7.00 5.24
c) Expenses Recognized in the Income 21.30 19.54
Statement

7:0ther Comprehensive Income: 2018-19 2017-18

a) Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial (14.79) (0.11)
gain/(loss} opening

b} Actuarial gain/(loss) for the year on PBO {(1.97) (14.68)

c) Actuarial gain/{loss) for the year on 0 .
Asset

c) Unrecognized actuarial gain/{loss) at the {16.76) (14.79)

end of the year

C. NBPPL Employees Pension Scheme: - In line with the NBPPL Board’s in-principle approval
that all the scheme of Employees welfare of BHEL shall be implemented in NBPPL, and as
per the DHI Circular, a provision of Rs 36.03Lakhs(Previous Year Rs. 17.49 Lakhs) has been
made during the year2018-19towards NBPPL Employees Pension Scheme. The Cumulative
provision upto 31.3.2019 is Rs.276.51 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs.240.48 Lakhs).

D. Leaves:
The company provides for Earned Leave (EL) benefits to the employees of the company
according to their entitlement as per the Manual & 20 Half Pay Leaves (HPL) to the
employees of the company. Employees can en-cash the EL as per their entitlement while in
service. Leave(EL and HPL) can be encashed up-to a maximum of 300 days on retirement.
The liability for the same is recognized on the basis of Actuarial Valuation.

Recantiliation of opening and clesing balances of the present value of the: defined benefit
chlization as at the year ended dre a5 follows:

Rs. in Lakhs

1. Change in present value of obligation : 2018-19 2017-18

a Present value of obligation as at the

‘ beginning of the periodg (01.04.2018) 57.33 ezl
b) Interest cost 436 5.57
c) Past service cost - =
d) Current service cost 11.98 8.98
e) Benefits paid (7.04) {66.06)
f) Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation 21.25 34.64
g} Present value of obligation as at the end 87.88 57.33

of period (31.03.2019)

2; Changes in the fair value of plan assets: 2018-19 2017-18

26
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f)
g)

Acquisition adjustment

Expected return on plan assets
Contributions

Benefits paid

Actuarial gain/(lass) on plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the
peried

3: Fair value of plan assets:

Fair value of planassets at the beginning
of the period

Acquisition adjustment

Actual return on plan assets

Contributions

Bencfits paid

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the
period

Funded status

Excess of actual over estimated return on
plan assets

4: Actuarial {gain) / loss on oblieation:

a)
b)

c)

Actuarfal  foaindiloss on ariyine.  from
change in Demographic Assumption
Actuarial - fgain)iloss on dariing . from
chiange in Firancizl Astumption

Actuarial  {sping/loss on arsing  from
Experience Adfistment

S:Balance Sheet and Eelated Anatysfs

a)
b}

c)
d)
€)
M)

Precent value of chilgation as at the end
of the pericd

Fair value of plan assets as at the end of
the period

Funded status

Excess of actual over estimated
Unrecognized actuarial (gains)/losses

Net asset/ (liability) recognized in Balance
sheet

6:Expense recognized in the statement of profit

and loss:

a)
b}
c)

d)

Total service cost

Net Interest cost

Net Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the
pericd

Expenses recognized in the Income

ez ]

NEF

-

2018-19

(87.88)

2018-19

(2.05)

23.29

2018-19

87.88

(87.88)

(EFLHE]

2018-19

11.98
4.36
21.25

37.59

201319

(57.33)

2017-18

3.63

31.01

2017-18

57.33

(57.33)

(57.33)

2017-18

8.97
5.57
34.64

49.18
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E. Post Retirement Medical Benefits Plan :

The liabiity towards Post Retirement Medical Benefits Plan is recognised on
actuarial valuation,

1: Chanee in present value of coblieation :

a)

Present value of obligation as at the
beginning of the period (01.04.201 8)
Interest cost

Past service cost

Current service cost

Eenefits paid

Actuarial {gain)/loss on obligation

Present value of abligation as at the end
of peried (31.03.2019)

2: Changes in the fair value of plan assets:

a)

b)
<)
d)
e)
f)
g)

Falr value-of plan assets at the beginning
of the period

Acquisition adjustment

Expected return on plan assets
Contributions

Benefits paid

Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the
period

3: Fair value of plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning
of the period

Acquisition adjustment

Actual return on plan assets

Contributions

Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the
period

Funded status

Excess of actual over eslimated return on
plan assets

4: Actuarlsl (aain) £ Tess on DElHzation:

-a)
b

c)

Actuarlal  (gain)fioss  oa -arsing  from
ehange in Demegraphic’ Assumption
Actuzrial  fg2in}/loss con arsing  from
chinge in Financial Azsumption

Achlars iQ)/loss ‘on  arising from

2018-19

35.18
2.67

5.60

{2.33)
41.13

2018-19

2013-19

(41.13)

2018-19

(0.46)
(1.88)

the basis of

Rs. in Lakhs
2017-18

23.03
1.73

3.43

5.00
35.19

2017-18

2017-18

(35.19)

2017-18

4.79

0.21
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46,

47.

5:Balance Sheet andRelated analysis: 2018-19 207p - 13

aj Fresent value of obligation as at the end 41.13 3%.19
of the period
b) Fair value of plan assets as at the end of
the periogd
) Funded status (41.13) (35.19)
d) Excess of actual over estimated - z
e} Unrecognized actuarial {gains)/losses = ;
f} Net asset/(liability) recognized in Balance (41.13) (35.19)
sheet

&:Expense recognized in the Income Statement: 2018-19  2017-18

il Current sefvice cost 5.60 5.43

b) Past service cost E .

C) Interest cost 2.67 i3

d) Expected return on plan assets > -

e) Expenses recognized in the Income B.28 7.16
Statement

2018-19 2017~18

7:0ther Comprehensive Income:

a) Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial {4.29) 0.70
gain/{loss) cpening

b) Actuarial gain/{loss) for the year on PBO 2.33 {5.00)

c) Actuarial gain/(less) for the year on . 7
Asset

d) Unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss) at {1.96) (4.29)

the end of the vear

F.  Actuarial Assumptions: Principle assumptions used for actuarial valuation are:

| 201819 |  2017-18

| 1) [ Method used Projected unit credit method
il | | Discount rate - 7.75 7.60

lii} " | Expected rate of return on assets LY =
| iv} [ Future salary increase | .50 6.50

The liability has been assessed using projected unit credit actuarial method.

Pay, Allowances, perquisites and other benefits of employees of the Company, who are on
secandment/deputation from NTPC/BHEL, are governed by the terms & conditions under an
agreement with the respective lending-orzanisathon. As per the agréement, contribution by the
Company for-employee benefits such as Frovident Fund, Pension, Gratuity, Compensatory
absences and other terminal benefits of such seconded/deputed employees is payable by the
Company to the respective lending organisation at a fixed percentage, which has been

accounted by the Company on accrual basis.

NBPPL Board in its meeting dated 28.09.2018 resolved to approach Government of India for
seeking approval for winding up of the company. Ministry of Power, Government of India, vide
communication dated 23 August 2019, has advised NTPC to consider buying out the stake of
EHEL in the Compar and thereafter decide either to continue it as an in-house EPC arm or close

1t after completiop TfaR= fiesment work.
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48,

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

jeasiigl

- —— -

ko, - the - bissiness operathons are being: contimied Lo execute NTPC Unchahar and AP GLL
Namrup Power Projects and operations at Mannavaram Unit, the accounts for 2018-19 have been
prepared on "going concern” basis,

In line with Ind AS long term provisions are to be accounted at present value, where cbligations
are likely to be settled at a laler date. The unwinding af interest on these provisions and

discounting of. provisions with respect to gdditions made during the year hag net impact of
deCrease in profit by Rs. 192.49 Lakls in FY 201812 (Previows Year FY 20717-18Decrease in Profit

by Rs. 145.39 Lakhs).

NBPPL has requested NTPC for advance of Rs.14400.00 Lakhs for completion of Unchahar Project
in May’18 which NTPC has approved. Rs. 10796.49 has been paid by NTPC as advance for work

completion.

During the FY 18-19 an amount of Rs. 59.80 Lakhs is accounted as current expenditure which
pertains to previous years.

Refund of Service Tax (XKC} Receivable account of Rs, 24.73 Lakhs and Service Tax Reverse
Charge of Rs. 5.45 Lakhs shall be filed in 19-20 with service tax department,

Earnings per share:

The Elements considered for calculation for Earnings per Share (Basic} are as under:

Description 2018-19 2017-18
E:;higofit!(Loss) after tax used as Numerator {Rs in (11432.40) (7074.00)
-,,-.n'Eigr.L_r.".J Ma-ra_gs: number of Equity shares wed as 1000.00 1000.00
deromingior--EBasic | Inilakhs)
Earnings Per Share (Basic ) in Rs. (11.43) (7.07)
Face Value per share {Rs.) 10.00 10.00
Related Party
M/s NTPC Limited Promoter Cormpany
M/s Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited  Promoter Company
Key Management Personnel
ShJ Govindaswamy M. D, (Till 21.12.2018 F/N)
Sh A B Ravichandran M. D. {From 21.12.2018 A/N)
Sh. Anant N. Goyal Director
$h, ABRavichandran Director(Till 21.12.2018 F/N)
Sh. S8.5anthana Krishnan Chief Financial Officer
Ms Surbhi Gupta Company Secretary
Details of Related party Transactions:
Fs. i takhs
Descriptio NTPC BHEL
R 2018-19 2017-18 201819 2017-18
Sale of goods & Services (Billing) 8416.72 20,391.67 193.89 1,132.63
- 2430.51 5,587.36

an
Tr
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Advances due to related party 11,961.85 1,989.25 235.26 241.58
Advances due from related party 7.21 156.52
Amount due from related party 30,067.59 30,799.28 9377.25 9,835.08

Amount due to related party 22,630.29 32,378.99

Other payables 644,40 711.22 3990.79 3,780,85
Cther receivables " 2 =
Key Management Personnel 2018-19 2017-18
Payment of Salarics = 116.98 89.78
54. Managerial Remuneration:
Rs. in Lakhs
Manaeerial remuneration paid/payable to ; >
M.D., Directors, CFQ, €S 2018-19 ANz
Salaries & Allowances 163.46 121.81
Contribution to Provident fund & other funds 20.06 27.96
2.35

Directors Fees

ASNBEFL Project division and Menufactirng Unit at Mannavaram is operating for Power Saector

55.
enly and no pther work Is andertaken other than Power Sector, thus Segment Reporting is not
znplicabls,
56. Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary.
In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of Board
For L N Chaudhary & Co, -
ChartereT:l Acc?untants m{ﬁ:ﬁ,ﬂ: _&D&%MM/—’
Firm Registration (001150 . {Surbhi Gupta) (S Santhana Krishnan)
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
{Manish Uppal} (A.KW riu,HJZuﬁ-_:imn-:lranﬁ
Partner Director Managivas SHrecto
Membership No.501518 DIN - 08585874 DIN- 06653344

Placi: New Delhi

Date: Y B &30\"‘\
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] z’C()-\mL*\Ts OF THE COMPTIROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
CUNDER SECTION 143(6)(D) OF T1iK COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCLAL
A STATEMENTS OF NTPC RILEL POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED FOR TIE
7 YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019 D . d

The preporation of lnsncial stitecents of Ml PC AIEL Power Projects Private Liniled

II‘ A for the veer ended 31 March 2006 in accotduses with te Binancial repositng fremuaerk
' preserled weder he Compinies Act 2015 (A is the respoteibility of the manugement of the
Company. The Stefutory Audiers apparitad By the Compiroiler amd Auditor Geners i of [adia
uber Seciion 13Y% [JJ of the Act zre respengible [Or expressing opiron of the Hisancial
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NTPC BHEL Power Projects Private Limited
(A Joint Venture Company of NTPC & BHEL)
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